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OIL REPORTS & GAS SERVICES, INC.
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March 19, 2001

Qil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Frandis Dr.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: C. W. Trainer
Morse "A” #1 - SWD
Unit A, Sec. 28, T10S, R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

Attn: David Catanach
Dear Mr. Catanach,

The Administrative Order SWD-454 was cancelled on the above referenced salt water
disposal well because of non-use, The last date of disposal was December 1997. This well
was been brought back into compliance and is ready to resume disposal operations, We;
therefore, on behalf of C. W. Trainer respectfully request reinstatement of the order.

There have been no wells plugged and there has been only one well drilled and completed
October 19, 1997 by UMC Petroleum Corporation, Rainer State #1, Unit B, Sec. 28, T10S,
R37E within a half mile radius of the Morse “A” well,

Should there be any further requirements for reinstatement, please contact this office at the
address below,

Sincerely,

Gaye Reard-Agent
C. W. Trainer

Cc: C. W. Trainer

1008 W. Broadway » Hobbs, New Mexico 885240
Flone (505) 393-2727 o Toll Frea 1-800-959-8713 » Fax (505)393-5788
e-mall: clligportsinc@olireportsine. com
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